


CARLA L. LERMAN
413 W. ENGLEWOOD AVENUE
TEANECK, NEW JERSEY 07666

October 22, 1984

Hon. Eugene D. Serpentelli
Superior Court
Ocean County Court House
Toms River,New Jersey 08 753

Dear Judge Serpenteili,

Yesterday I mailed you the response regarding the Temporary
Restraining Order on the Riedhal property in Piscataway.

I am presently working on the evaluation of all the vacant sites
in Piscataway, regarding recommended densities for residential
development.

In September, Piscataway provided me with some pages from the
1978 Master Plan, and the 1983 update, relating to traffic
flows. They also provided a Soil Survey Report for the Town-
ship. I was not able to obtain from the Township all the
information prepared for each site that I suggested in my
letter in July. Therefore it is taking a little longer than
it would have had their individual site summary been available.

I am assuming that this report was expected to be completed
by October 25, 1984. If that is indeed the case, I would like
to request a fifteen day extension, until November 9, 1984.

I appreciate your consideration in this matter.

Carla L. Lerman
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